

	

	Tender Questions and Answers
	Document Identifier
	240-7124948
	Rev
	1

	
	
	Effective Date
	01 April 2023

	
	
	Review Date
	April 2026



	To whom it may concern
	Date
	14 November 2025

	
	Enquiries
	Jeanette Makume

	
	E-mail address
	makumej@eskom.co.za


Dear Sir/Madam
	Request for Enquiry Number
	E1284CTRTD-R

	Description / Project Title
	FOR THE DESIGN, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND COMMISSIONING OF A HYBRID WIND AND SOLAR PV MICROGRID RESEARCH FACILITY AT ESKOM RESEARCH, TESTING AND DEVELOPMENT (RT&D) FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS 

	Tender Questions Closing Date
	30 November 2025



	Item 
	Questions 
	Answers 
	Clarity Published Dates 

	1. 
	Please mark the specific PV panel layout area on the map and provide corresponding size.
	Please refer to 1.2 of the technical scope document, on the accessible area that is marked, it has included the solar PV array.
	05 November 2025

	2. 
	Please provide site pictures as a reference.
	Please refer to 1.2 of the technical scope document.
	

	3. 
	Is there any preliminary geological report to be provided? Are there any previous geological reports available for reference? The bid document mentions a report done in 2013 but it is not part of the bidding documents
	Please refer to Geotechnical Investigation Report Uploaded on Tender Bulletin
	

	4. 
	Is there any preliminary feasibility Study Report to be provided?
	There is no preliminary feasibility report from Eskom. The tenderer is expected to provide a preliminary design to demonstrate how they are going to approach this project. 
	

	5. 
	What equipment powers the tracking photovoltaic support structure? Is there any available power supply on site?
	The tracking system must be powered by the solar PV, but the net PV output must be no less than 30kWac (after powering auxiliaries and losses). 

	

	6. 
	Could you provide the drawings or other materials of the existing distribution room system? Do you need to connect to the main grid or just use it off-grid?
	This is a new project – no existing distribution system. The microgrid is powered from both wind and solar, with BESS to ensure continuous supply. The control room will be powered from the 230V mains supply. 
	

	7. 
	Can the cables be laid underground on-site? Can the existing underground system drawings be provided?
	Yes. And the cable route is shown in the .kmz maps. 
There are no underground services in the area.  
	

	8. 
	Does the client require FAT before shipment of goods and products?
	NO.
	

	9. 
	What is the applicable trade method for this project? CIF, FOB, CIP...
	Please refer to Z13 clauses of the NEC (Insurance Cover 84)
	

	10. 
	10.1. The payment terms in the contract are insufficiently clear. Please clarify the specific payment schedules for each stage, including advance payment, supply, delivery, installation, and commissioning.
10.2. Please clarify whether the client accepts payment in US dollars."
	The payment terms will comply with the NEC ECC. When the activity is completed, the assessment will be done and payment will be made. Clause 50 of the NEC data book deals with Payment.


	

	11. 
	Please clarify whether the client accepts tender quotations denominated in US dollars. Is there a stipulated reference exchange rate?
	 Please refer to Secondary clause X3 and also read Instructions specified in the exchange rate tab on the Typical Activity Schedule spreadsheet
	

	12. 
	Is CIDB registration mandatory for the bidder or the sub contractor registration will be valid for evaluation and qualification?
	Please refer to the Invitation to Tender Document CIDB requirements are stated in this document. CIDB is mandatory for the main contractor irrespective of subcontracting.
	

	13. 
	Does Eskom want the microgrid SCADA system to be stand-alone in the container, or must it be integrated to Eskom internal network?
	The microgrid SCADA system must be a standalone in the container.
	14 November 2025

	14. 
	Will Eskom consider us moving the 20ft research container to the area shown in the image below?

[image: ]

	Unfortunately, no, there are other projects taking place in the area therefore cannot go outside the allocated boundaries.
	

	15. 
	The Tenderer would like to request an extension of the tender closing date, from the 05th December 2025 to the 27th February 2026 in order to allow for due diligence, allow for agreements / engagement with the market / specialists / consultants and suitable subcontractors as required, negotiate contractual agreements and provide a fully compliant and value for money bid:
1. The tenderer(s) must follow internal processes before submission (board approval, etc.) and requests additional time to enable this to take place as this process takes quite long to complete; this is especially needed due to the delayed clarification responses.
Additional time is urgently requested to allow the bidder enough time to conclude discussions with potential consortium partners.
1. Due to the scale and multiple interfaces of this project, additional time is requested to understand the full scope and scope split between the different parties involved.
1. Additional time is urgently required for our technical team to evaluate and produce a workable solution and request clarifications

We believe we have a very viable solution for the project, the tenderers request that Eskom responds to this extension request urgently so that our bid preparation programme take this extension into account.

This extension is critical to ensure we can submit a fully compliant and cost-effective bid that meets Eskom’s requirements. We believe we have a very viable solution for the project, the tenderers request that Eskom responds as soon as possible so that our bid preparation programmes take this extension into account.
	Extension granted. Extension to the requested period cannot be granted, we can only grant two weeks extension. 

	

	16. 
	Could you provide the drawings or other materials of the existing distribution room system? Do you need to connect to the main grid or just use it off-grid?
	Please note that this is a mini-grid facility mainly for research purposes. It will not be connected to the  main grid hence mini- or micro grid. This micro gris will be between the main grid, features which the tender will provide, install and commission, integrate and control: Wind Turbines, BESS, PV Solar facility and a control centre to operate the three sources.
	

	17. 
	Can the cables be laid underground on-site? Can the existing underground system drawings be provided?
	Yes the cables can be layed underground, The client assured us that the route indicated was clear of any underground services., however the request can be further sent to the client for any drawings available.
	

	18. 
	Does the client require FAT before shipment of goods and products?
	The question was asked and client confirmed that on their side that had not been provided for. It was stressed however that quality documentation that will be used during the manufacturing of the equipment must form part of the package.
	

	19. 
	What is the applicable trade method for this project? CIF, FOB, CIP
	From the presentation, I understood it to be DDP because remember the tenderer is responsible for everything up to handover
	

	20. 
	The payment terms in the contract are insufficiently clear. Please clarify the specific payment schedules for each stage, including advance payment, supply, delivery, installation, and commissioning.
	
	

	21. 
	Is CIDB registration mandatory for the bidder or the sub contractor registration will be valid for evaluation and qualification?
	CIDB is mandatory for the main contractor irrespective of subcontracting.
	

	22. 
	Kindly confirm what are the qualifications required for a foreign bidder with local subcontractor in relation to CIDB registration, BBBEE Certificates, Experience qualifications and any other local compliances.
	CIDB, BBBEE is mandatory for the bidder. Experience mandatory for the entity doing the particular scope. i.e if the subcontractor will be doing the designs and construction of the operating control room, then such subcontractor shall demonstrate such experience.
	

	23. 
	
	
	

	24. 
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To whom it may concern  Date  1 4   November 2025  

Enquiries  Jeanette Makume  

E - mail address  makumej@eskom.co.za  

Dear Sir/Madam  

Request for Enquiry N umber  E1284CTRTD - R  

Description / Project Title  FOR THE DESIGN, SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND COMMISSIONING OF A HYBRID  WIND AND SOLAR PV MICROGRID RESEARCH FACILITY AT ESKOM RESEARCH, TESTING  AND DEVELOPMENT (RT&D) FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS    

Tender  Questions Closing Date  30   November 2025  

 

Item   Questions   Answers   Clarity  Published  Dates   

1.    Please mark the specific PV panel layout area on the map   and  provide corresponding size.  Please refer to 1.2 of the technical scope document,  on the accessible area that is marked, it has  included the solar PV array.  0 5   Novemb er 2025  

2.    Please provide site pictures as a reference.  Please refer to 1.2 of the technical scope document.   

3.    Is there any  preliminary   geological report to be provided? Are  there any previous geological reports available for reference?  The bid document mentions a report done in 2013 but it is not  part of the bidding documents  Please   refer to Geotechnical Investigation Report  Uploaded on Tender Bulletin   

4.    Is there any  preliminary   f easibility Study Report to be provided?  There is no   preliminary feasibility report from  Eskom. The tenderer is expected to provide a  

